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Chantel Nowegijick

From: Porter Airlines <PorterAirlines@flyporter.com>
Sent: June 9, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Chantel Nowegijick
Subject: Porter Airlines Itinerary - Thunder Bay, ON - Timmins, ON - Mon 12 Jun 2023

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

 

Thank you for flying Porter  

Booking status: Confirmed  

Porter confirmation number: O2I1GL 

 

within 24 hours of departure

Prepare for Travel  

Visit our Travel Info Centre to learn about the most up-to-date travel requirements.  
 

 

YOUR TRIP  

  
Mon 12 Jun 2023  
THUNDER BAY, ON, CA (YQT) TO TIMMINS, ON, CA (YTS)  
 
Operated by Porter Airlines Inc.  
PD 2636  

 

4:35 PM 
Thunder Bay, ON, 
CA (YQT)   

6:35 PM 
Toronto-City, ON, 
CA (YTZ)  

Duration: 2hr 0min  

    Seats: 9A  

 

CONNECT: Toronto-City, ON, CA (YTZ)  CONNECTING TIME : 1hr 25min  

 
Operated by Porter Airlines Inc.  
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PD 2617  

 

8:00 PM 
Toronto-City, ON, 
CA (YTZ)   

9:21 PM 
Timmins, ON, CA 
(YTS)  

Duration: 1hr 21min  

    Seats: 11A  
   

Fri 16 Jun 2023  
TIMMINS, ON, CA (YTS) TO THUNDER BAY, ON, CA (YQT)  
 
Operated by Porter Airlines Inc.  
PD 2610  

 

6:55 AM 
Timmins, ON, CA 
(YTS)   

8:19 AM 
Toronto-City, ON, 
CA (YTZ)  

Duration: 1hr 24min  

    Seats: 9A  

 

CONNECT: Toronto-City, ON, CA (YTZ)  CONNECTING TIME : 56 minutes  

 
Operated by Porter Airlines Inc.  
PD 2631  

 

9:15 AM 
Toronto-City, ON, 
CA (YTZ)   

11:19 AM 
Thunder Bay, ON, 
CA (YQT)  

Duration: 2hr 4min  

    Seats: 11D  

 

 

PASSENGER  

 

Colette Shwetz  

 

 
 

BAGGAGE  

 

 

Checked baggage policy  
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See all carry-on baggage rules  

 
 

SUMMARY OF PURCHASES  

 

Flights  

Thunder Bay, ON - Timmins, ON (paid)  

Timmins, ON - Thunder Bay, ON (paid)  
   

Checked bags  

Thunder Bay, ON - Timmins, ON  1 bag  Add a bag  

Timmins, ON - Thunder Bay, ON  1 bag  Add a bag  

   

Seat selection  

Thunder Bay, ON - Toronto-City, ON  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

Toronto-City, ON - Timmins, ON  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

Timmins, ON - Toronto-City, ON  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

Toronto-City, ON - Thunder Bay, ON  1 reserved seat  Upgrade seats  

   

Enhance your travel experience  
 

Hertz Car Rental  
See details  

  

 
 

FARE INFORMATION  

 
Air transportation charges  $940.15 CAD  

Taxes, fees and charges  $328.16 CAD  
  

Total Fare Price  $1,268.31 CAD  

For further details of your booking, click on See Complete Receipt or visit My Bookings.  
 

 

 
 


